



DILHORNE PARISH COUNCIL

The Gables, 504 Weston Road,
Stoke-on-Trent, ST3 6QD
Telephone: 07811 879627
Email: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk
Website: www.dilhorneparishcouncil.co.uk

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 19th NOVEMBER 2019 AT DILHORNE RECREATION CENTRE at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs. Bateman, Challinor, Wildman, Horvath

Members of the Public: Trevor Brassington, Malcolm Spooner, Levison Wood, Gwenda Hughes, Mr Salt

Apologies: None

Subject	Description	Action
APOLOGIES	None	
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME	<p>Lev Wood came to represent Parochial Church Council re war memorial. There are no names on memorial of the Dilhorne men they are all from Cheadle. The Parochial Council (PCC) would like to honour these men and have a piece of Carrara marble at church that they are willing to donate to the parish/village so that all the names can be inscribed on it. They are currently seeking costings and this will be at their expense, no cost to the Parish or village. They are asking for the PCs written authority before this will go ahead and hopefully it will be in situ for next year. If any permissions to be sort then they will co-ordinate some kind of event to. There are approx. 15 names to go on it. All Councillors were in agreement and Clerk is to write confirming this.</p> <p>Mr Salt asked about status of Sarver Lane as two years ago it was repaired by SCC – he was advised that it was an adopted road and PC don't know why SCC repaired it as not their responsibility. Piece of land opposite his house which was bought by Hughes Builders years ago to build a house on but never got permission is becoming badly overgrown with ivy onto lane and this is encouraging rats. Mr Salt was advised that this was a civil matter and to contact Environmental Health at SMDC to report the rat problem.</p> <p>Gwenda Hughes of Leigh Cottage – re letter from PC to residents re parking – concerns that letter was misrepresented and inaccurate. It wasn't her house that was damaged therefore this is incorrect and has to be noted as so. It was agreed by Councillors to amend the minutes of the October meeting to remove this reference.</p> <p>Cllr Challinor – stated that issue has been on going for many years. Problems in daytime from pub overflow.</p> <p>The situation is being monitored by the PC and the Police and we be looked at again in the new year.</p> <p>Trevor Brassington - Pot Holes Scissor Grinders corner still there – Clerk to report.</p> <p>Malcolm Spooner asked about the situation at Stonewalls - is it going</p>	<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed

Date 17th December 2019

Subject	Description	Action
	to be holiday accomodation or is it going to be one big property ? PC advised that they are not clear on the use, and are unclear as to which planning application this is referring to.	
MINUTES	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous month's meeting were to be signed as a true and correct record.	
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	None	
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC	County Councillor – not present District Councillor – not present Rec Centre – not present New Year £30 per ticket hot and cold buffet champagne at 12 o'clock disco	
LENGTHSMAN	Clerk has contacted Lengthsman re grips along The Common and he is looking into this. He is also going to do a final cut of grass before winter. Cllr Horvath to contact Lengthsman to ask him to do by ditch in Trimpos.	DH
PLANNING MATTERS	Applications: none Decisions: none Enforcement: Clerk contacted Enforcement re holiday letting in village, awaiting response Appeals: none	
MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS	HIGHWAYS ISSUES: General Highways Update – Trimpos – traffic problems ongoing Grids/drains/potholes – see Public question time Tickhill – no report Footpaths – stiles broken across the Common going into Milners field and where footpath going off to left. Clerk to contact SCC Rights of Way. Bench on School Close – All Cllrs agreed to purchasing Borth Seat from Broxap in brown with fixings, Clerk to organise. UNRESOLVED ITEMS: none	Clerk Clerk
NEW BUSINESS	Highway issue Flooding on bend by bridge on Godley Barn Lane adjacent to Old Engine Farm entrance. Clerk to contact SCC Highways as this needs digging out was done about 7 years ago by SCC.	Clerk
FINANCE	Payments: The following payments were approved and signed: - Mrs L Cantlay – Clerks Wages and Expenses – Nov £209.71 * Royal British Legion – Poppy Wreath donation £ 25.00 TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYMENTS - £234.71 * Paid via Internet Banking that was approved at the meeting prior to payment being made. Receipts: Interest on deposit Account – Nov - £6.62 Total Receipts - £6.62 Transfer – £200.00 BANK ACCOUNTS: Current Account – £186.70 after payments made	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed

Date 17th December 2019

Subject	Description	Action
	Deposit Savings Account - £12,695.74	
CORRESPONDENCE	Santander Bank Statement	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	Tuesday 17 th December 2019 at 7.30pm	
MEETING CLOSED	8.25 pm	

DRAFT

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed

Date 17th December 2019